

HOUSE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE GUEST LIST

DATE: January 11, 2001

NAME	REPRESENTING
Bill Henry	RS Governmental Consulting
Rebecca Reed	RDA
Doug Wareham	KGFA / KFCA
Cynthia Smith	KCP
Clint Riley	KDWP
Tom Tammill	KGFA / KFCA
Tom Bruce	GBBA
Selene Grubis	REAP
Chris Wilson	KAAA
STEVE KEARNEY	WASTE MANAGEMENT
Michael White	Kearney Law office
Andy Shaw	Kearney Law Office
David Miller	DOB
John C. Sotterby	Deffenbaugh and

Ag Information & Technology Tour

2001

—MARK YOUR CALENDAR—

**An Invitation to
Senate and House Leadership
Senate Agriculture Committee
Senate Natural Resources Committee
House Agriculture Committee
House Environment Committee**

to attend the

AG INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY TOUR 2001

Thursday, January 18, 2001

**Bus Departs Capitol Building at 7:30 a.m.
and returns at 5:30 p.m.**

**Stops on the tour include:
Roger Pine Farm, Lawrence
Kansas City Board of Trade, Kansas City
Farmland Industries, Kansas City**

Breakfast and Lunch Included

**Sponsored by the following:
Kansas Association of Wheat Growers
Kansas Cooperative Council
Kansas Corn Growers Association
Kansas Farm Bureau
Kansas Fertilizer and Chemical Association
Kansas Grain and Feed Association
Kansas Grain Sorghum Producers Association
Kansas Livestock Association
Kansas Pork Association
Farmland Industries, Inc.**

RSVP to Julie by January 15—234-0461

*House Environment
1-11-01
Attachment 1*

AG INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY TOUR – 2001

Thursday, January 18, 2001

Itinerary

- 7:00 a.m. Board Bus at State Capitol**
- 7:30 a.m. Bus Departs for Roger Pine Farm
--Welcome and Agenda Overview**
- 8:15 a.m. Arrive at Roger Pine Farm
--Breakfast**
- 8:45 – 9:15 Kansans for Common Sense Water Policy, Jere White, Ks Corn Growers Assn**
- 9:15 – 10:00 Stakeholders Panel Discussion, Allie Devine, Ks Livestock Assn, Moderator**
♦ Roger Pine, Kansas Corn Growers Association
♦ Alan Hess, Kansas Livestock Association
♦ Stan Ahlerich, Kansas Farm Bureau
♦ Tracy Streeter, State Conservation Commission
- 10:00 –10:15 Break**
- 10:15 Bus Departs for Kansas City Board of Trade**
♦ Natural Resource Protection.....Who Pays? Bill Fuller, Ks Farm Bureau
♦ State or Local Environmental Regulations? Mike Beam, Ks Livestock Assn
- 11:00 Arrive Kansas City Board of Trade**
- 11:00 – 11:15 Break**
- 11:15 – 12:15 Robert Petersen, KC Board of Trade President
KCBOT Overview/ Video Presentation/Trade Floor Viewing and Q & A**
- 12:15 Walk or Bus to KC Masterpiece for Lunch**
- 12:15 – 1:00 Lunch at KC Masterpiece**
- 1:00 – 1:45 Board Bus and Travel to Farmland Industries**
♦ Agricultural Biotechnology....Friend or Foe? Doug Wareham, KGFA/KFCA
- 1:45 Arrive at Farmland Industries**
- 1:45 – 2:45 Marketing Alliances & New Opportunities for the Ag Producer
Panel Discussion Moderator: Patty Clark, Ks Farm Bureau**
♦ Bill Becker, Director of Marketing for AgriMark
♦ Tracy Thomas, Director of Marketing, U.S. Premium Beef
- 2:45 – 3:00 Refreshment Break**
- 3:00 – 4:30 Farmland's New Product Innovations & Identity Preservation Programs**
- 4:30 p.m. Board Bus and Return to State Capitol**
♦ Committee Chairs Comments – Joe Lieber, Ks Co-op Council
- 5:30 p.m. Arrive at State Capitol**

Ag Information and Technology Tour 2001
Thursday, January 18, 2001

Cost Breakdown

Breakfast	\$ 7.50
Lunch	\$14.94
Bus Ride	\$ 9.27
Total Per Person	<u>\$ 31.71</u>

Legislators who wish to pay for the Ag Tour Meals and Bus Ride can simply make payment to the Kansas Grain & Feed Association.



State Conservation Commission

109 SW 9th Street
Suite 500, Mills Building
Topeka, KS 66612-1299

Telephone: (785) 296-3600 • Fax (785) 296-6172



Memorandum

To: House Environment Committee

From: Tracy Streeter, Executive Director

Date: January 11, 2001

Re: Proposed Legislation

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Tracy Streeter".

The State Conservation Commission respectfully requests your support in introducing legislation to amend the statute governing the Kansas Water Quality Buffer Initiative. As many of you are aware, the Buffer Initiative is designed to compliment the federal Conservation Reserve Program by providing supplemental rental payments and allowing specified areas adjacent to streams that are enrolled in CRP to be taxed as grass or wasteland.

Specifically, we are requesting the maximum riparian buffer strip width be increased to 180 feet for property tax valuation purposes. Last year, USDA modified its rules governing CRP and expanded the maximum width for riparian forest buffer strips from 150 feet to 180 feet. The amendment will maintain consistency between the CRP and the incentives offered under the Kansas Water Quality Buffer Initiative.

Thank you for your consideration.

*House Environment
1-11-01
Attachment 2*

2-1915. Conservation structures and practices; grants; riparian and wetland protection programs; return of water right, cost-share grants; water quality buffers, grants, valuation of land. (a) Appropriations may be made for grants out of funds in the treasury of this state for terraces, terrace outlets, check dams, dikes, ponds, ditches, critical area planting, grassed waterways, tailwater recovery irrigation systems, precision land forming, range seeding, detention and grade stabilization structures and other enduring water conservation practices installed on public lands and on privately owned lands. Except as provided by the multipurpose small lakes program act, any such grant shall not exceed 80% of the total cost of any such practice.

(b) A program for protection of riparian and wetland areas shall be developed by the state conservation commission and implemented by the conservation districts. The conservation districts shall prepare district programs to address resource management concerns of water quality, erosion and sediment control and wildlife habitat as part of the conservation district long-range and annual work plans. Preparation and implementation of conservation district programs shall be accomplished with assistance from appropriate state and federal agencies involved in resource management.

(c) Subject to the provisions of K.S.A. 2-1919, and amendments thereto, any holder of a water right, as defined by subsection (g) of K.S.A. 82a-701, and amendments thereto, who is willing to voluntarily return all or a part of the water right to the state shall be eligible for a grant not to exceed 80% of the total cost of the purchase price for such water right. The state conservation commission shall administer this cost-share program with funds appropriated by the legislature for such purpose. The chief engineer shall certify to the state conservation commission that any water right for which application for cost-share is received under this section is eligible in accordance with the criteria established in K.S.A. 2-1919, and amendments thereto.

(d) (1) Subject to appropriation acts therefor, the state conservation commission shall develop the Kansas water quality buffer initiative for the purpose of restoring riparian areas using best management practices. The executive director of the state conservation commission shall ensure that the initiative is complementary to the federal conservation reserve program.

(2) There is hereby created in the state treasury the Kansas water quality buffer initiative fund. All expenditures from such fund shall be made in accordance with appropriation acts upon warrants of the director of accounts and reports issued pursuant to vouchers approved by the executive director of the state conservation commission or the executive director's designee. Money credited to the fund shall be used for the purpose of making grants to install water quality best management practices pursuant to the initiative.

(3) The county or district appraiser shall identify and map riparian buffers consisting of at least one contiguous acre per parcel of real property located in the appraiser's county. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, riparian buffers shall be valued by the county or district appraiser as tame grass land, native grass land or waste land, as appropriate. As used in this subsection (3), "riparian buffer" means an area of stream-side vegetation that: (A) Consists of tame or native grass and may include forbs and woody plants; (B) is located along a perennial or intermittent stream, including the stream bank and adjoining floodplain; and (C) is a minimum of 66 feet wide and a maximum of ~~150~~ feet wide.

180.

(e) The state conservation commission shall adopt rules and regulations to administer such grant and protection programs.

(f) Any district is authorized to make use of any assistance whatsoever given by the United States, or any agency thereof, or derived from any other source, for the planning and installation of such practices. The state conservation commission may enter into agreements with other state and federal agencies to implement the Kansas water quality buffer initiative.

History: L. 1937, ch. 5, § 15; L. 1976, ch. 7, § 5; L. 1979, ch. 9, § 1; L. 1985, ch. 342, § 9; L. 1986, ch. 7, § 1; L. 1987, ch. 10, § 1; L. 1988, ch. 396, § 2; L. 1989, ch. 308, § 1; L. 1998, ch. 143, § 46; May 7.

Article 20.—SOIL EROSION CAUSED BY WIND

2-2002.

Attorney General's Opinions:

Soil erosion caused by wind; authority of board of county commissioners and soil conservation districts. 96-80.

2-2004.

Attorney General's Opinions:

Soil erosion caused by wind; authority of board of county commissioners and soil conservation districts. 96-80.



STATE OF KANSAS
DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE & PARKS

Office of the Secretary
900 SW Jackson, Suite 502
Topeka, KS 66612-1233
785/296-2281 FAX 785/296-6953



January 11, 2001

The Honorable Joann Freeborn, Chairwoman
House Committee on Environment
State Capitol
Room 231-N

Dear Chairwoman Freeborn:

The Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks requests committee introduction of two proposed bills for 2001 Legislative Session:

1. Hunter Education Requirements: Concerning a requirement the nonresidents carry their hunter education card while hunting even after age 27.
2. Commercial Guide Permits: Concerning a number of revisions to current laws and requirements for commercial guides. Issues would include definition of "commercial basis," elimination of the provisional guide provision, a minimum age for commercial guides, and a clarification of factors allowing denial or revocation of a commercial guide permit.

Initial drafts of each of these proposed bills are attached, and have been submitted to Mary Torrence in the Office of the Revisor.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Steve Williams, Secretary

W:\WPDOCS\LEGISLAT\01BILLS\HENVLTR.WPD

House Environment
1-11-01
Attachment-3

Hunter Education: Requirement that Nonresidents Carry Hunter Education Cards While Hunting

DRAFT 11/1/00

Section 1. K.S.A. 2000 Supp. 32-920 is hereby amended to read as follows: 32-920. Except as provided by subsection (b), no person born on or after July 1, 1957, shall hunt in this state on land other than such person's own land unless the person has been issued a certificate of completion of an approved hunter education course. If such person is required by law to obtain a hunting license, the person shall attest to or exhibit proof of completion of such course to the person issuing the license at the time of purchasing the license. If such person is not required by law to have a hunting license, ~~or is a resident~~ less than 27 years of age, ~~or is a nonresident~~, the person shall be in possession of the person's certificate of completion of such course while hunting. A person may purchase for another person, under rules and regulations adopted by the secretary in accordance with K.S.A. 32-805 and amendments thereto, a lifetime hunting or combination hunting and fishing license without the license recipient's first having been issued a certificate of completion of an approved hunter education course.

(b) Prior to July 1, 2002, completion of an approved hunter education course shall not be required to obtain a special controlled shooting area hunting license valid only for licensed controlled shooting areas.

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 2000 Supp. 32-920 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the statute book.

W:\WPDOCS\LEGISLAT\01BILLS\HUNTEDDT.WPD

Commercial Guide Permits

DRAFT 1/10/01

Section 1. K.S.A. 21-4619 is hereby amended to read as follows: 21-4619. (a) (1) Except as provided in subsections (b) and (c), any person convicted in this state of a traffic infraction, cigarette or tobacco infraction, misdemeanor or a class D or E felony, or for crimes committed on or after July 1, 1993, non-drug crimes ranked in severity levels 6 through 10 or any felony ranked in severity level 4 of the drug grid, may petition the convicting court for the expungement of such conviction or related arrest records if three or more years have elapsed since the person: (A) Satisfied the sentence imposed; or (B) was discharged from probation, a community correctional services program, parole, postrelease supervision, conditional release or a suspended sentence.

(2) Except as provided in subsections (b) and (c), any person who has fulfilled the terms of a diversion agreement may petition the district court for the expungement of such diversion agreement and related arrest records if three or more years have elapsed since the terms of the diversion agreement were fulfilled.

(b) Except as provided in subsection (c), no person may petition for expungement until five or more years have elapsed since the person satisfied the sentence imposed, the terms of a diversion agreement or was discharged from probation, a community correctional services program, parole, postrelease supervision, conditional release or a suspended sentence, if such person was convicted of a class A, B or C felony, or for crimes committed on or after July 1, 1993, if convicted of an off-grid felony or any non-drug crime ranked in severity levels 1 through 5 or any felony ranked in severity levels 1 through 3 of the drug grid, or:

(1) Vehicular homicide, as defined by K.S.A. 21-3405 and amendments thereto or as prohibited by any law of another state which is in substantial conformity with that statute;

(2) a violation of K.S.A. 8-1567 and amendments thereto, or a violation of any law of another state, which declares to be unlawful the acts prohibited by that statute;

(3) driving while the privilege to operate a motor vehicle on the public highways of this state has been canceled, suspended or revoked, as prohibited by K.S.A. 8-262 and amendments thereto or as prohibited by any law of another state which is in substantial conformity with that statute;

(4) perjury resulting from a violation of K.S.A. 8-261a and amendments thereto or resulting from the violation of a law of another state which is in substantial conformity with that statute;

(5) violating the provisions of the fifth clause of K.S.A. 8-142 and amendments thereto, relating to fraudulent applications or violating the provisions of a law of another state which is in substantial conformity with that statute;

(6) any crime punishable as a felony wherein a motor vehicle was used in the perpetration of such crime;

(7) failing to stop at the scene of an accident and perform the duties required by K.S.A. 8-1602, 8-1603 or 8-1604, and amendments thereto, or required by a law of another state which is in substantial conformity with those statutes;

(8) violating the provisions of K.S.A. 40-3104 and amendments thereto, relating to motor vehicle liability insurance coverage; or

(9) a violation of K.S.A. 21-3405b, prior to its repeal.

(c) There shall be no expungement of convictions for the following offenses or of convictions for an attempt to commit any of the following offenses: (1) Rape as defined in subsection (a)(2) of K.S.A. 21-3502 and amendments thereto; (2) indecent liberties with a child as defined in K.S.A. 21-3503 and amendments thereto; (3) aggravated indecent liberties with a child as defined in K.S.A. 21-3504 and amendments thereto; (4) criminal sodomy as defined in subsection (a)(2) or (a)(3) of K.S.A. 21-3505 and amendments thereto; (5) aggravated criminal sodomy as defined in K.S.A. 21-3506 and amendments thereto; (6) indecent solicitation of a child as defined in K.S.A. 21-3510 and amendments thereto; (7) aggravated indecent solicitation of a child as defined in K.S.A. 21-3511 and amendments thereto; (8) sexual exploitation of a child as defined in K.S.A. 21-3516 and amendments thereto; (9) aggravated incest as defined in K.S.A. 21-3603 and amendments thereto; (10) endangering a child as defined in K.S.A. 21-3608 and amendments thereto; (11) abuse of a child as defined in K.S.A. 21-3609 and amendments thereto; (12) capital murder as defined in K.S.A. 21-3439 and amendments thereto; (13) murder in the first degree as defined in K.S.A. 21-3401 and amendments thereto; (14) murder in the second degree as defined in K.S.A. 21-3402 and amendments thereto; (15) voluntary manslaughter as defined in K.S.A. 21-3403 and amendments thereto; (16) involuntary manslaughter as defined in K.S.A. 21-3404 and amendments thereto; (17) involuntary manslaughter while driving under the influence of alcohol or drugs as defined in K.S.A. 21-3442 and amendments thereto; or (18) any conviction for any offense in effect at any time prior to the effective date of this act, that is comparable to any offense as provided in this subsection.

(d) When a petition for expungement is filed, the court shall set a date for a hearing of such petition and shall cause notice of such hearing to be given to the prosecuting attorney and the arresting law enforcement agency. The petition shall state: (1) The defendant's full name;

(2) the full name of the defendant at the time of arrest, conviction or diversion, if different than the defendant's current name;

(3) the defendant's sex, race and date of birth;

(4) the crime for which the defendant was arrested, convicted or diverted;

(5) the date of the defendant's arrest, conviction or diversion; and

(6) the identity of the convicting court, arresting law enforcement authority or diverting authority. There shall be no docket fee for filing a petition pursuant to this section. All petitions for expungement shall be docketed in the original criminal action. Any person who may have relevant information about the petitioner may testify at the hearing. The court may inquire into the background of the petitioner and shall have access to any reports or records relating to the petitioner that are on file with the secretary of corrections or the Kansas parole board.

(e) At the hearing on the petition, the court shall order the petitioner's arrest record, conviction or diversion expunged if the court finds that:

(1) The petitioner has not been convicted of a felony in the past two years and no proceeding involving any such crime is presently pending or being instituted against the petitioner;

(2) the circumstances and behavior of the petitioner warrant the expungement; and

(3) the expungement is consistent with the public welfare.

(f) When the court has ordered an arrest record, conviction or diversion expunged, the order of expungement shall state the information required to be contained in the petition. The clerk of the court shall send a certified copy of the order of expungement to the Kansas bureau of investigation which shall notify the federal bureau of investigation, the secretary of corrections

and any other criminal justice agency which may have a record of the arrest, conviction or diversion. After the order of expungement is entered, the petitioner shall be treated as not having been arrested, convicted or diverted of the crime, except that:

(1) Upon conviction for any subsequent crime, the conviction that was expunged may be considered as a prior conviction in determining the sentence to be imposed;

(2) the petitioner shall disclose that the arrest, conviction or diversion occurred if asked about previous arrests, convictions or diversions: (A) In any application for employment as a detective with a private detective agency, as defined by K.S.A. 75-7b01 and amendments thereto; as security personnel with a private patrol operator, as defined by K.S.A. 75-7b01 and amendments thereto; or with an institution, as defined in K.S.A. 76-12a01 and amendments thereto, of the department of social and rehabilitation services;

(B) in any application for admission, or for an order of reinstatement, to the practice of law in this state;

(C) to aid in determining the petitioner's qualifications for employment with the Kansas lottery or for work in sensitive areas within the Kansas lottery as deemed appropriate by the executive director of the Kansas lottery;

(D) to aid in determining the petitioner's qualifications for executive director of the Kansas racing commission, for employment with the commission or for work in sensitive areas in parimutuel racing as deemed appropriate by the executive director of the commission, or to aid in determining qualifications for licensure or renewal of licensure by the commission;

(E) upon application for a commercial driver's license under K.S.A. 8-2,125 through 8-2,142, and amendments thereto;

(F) to aid in determining the petitioner's qualifications to be an employee of the state gaming agency;

(G) to aid in determining the petitioner's qualifications to be an employee of a tribal gaming commission or to hold a license issued pursuant to a tribal-state gaming compact; or

(H) in any application for registration as a broker-dealer, agent, investment adviser or investment adviser representative all as defined in K.S.A. 17-1252 and amendments thereto;

(I) in any application for a commercial guide permit or associate guide permit under K.S.A. 32-964, and amendments thereto;

(3) the court, in the order of expungement, may specify other circumstances under which the conviction is to be disclosed;

(4) the conviction may be disclosed in a subsequent prosecution for an offense which requires as an element of such offense a prior conviction of the type expunged; and

(5) upon commitment to the custody of the secretary of corrections, any previously expunged record in the possession of the secretary of corrections may be reinstated and the expungement disregarded, and the record continued for the purpose of the new commitment.

(g) Whenever a person is convicted of a crime, pleads guilty and pays a fine for a crime, is placed on parole, postrelease supervision or probation, is assigned to a community correctional services program, is granted a suspended sentence or is released on conditional release, the person shall be informed of the ability to expunge the arrest records or conviction. Whenever a person enters into a diversion agreement, the person shall be informed of the ability to expunge the diversion.

(h) Subject to the disclosures required pursuant to subsection (f), in any application for employment, license or other civil right or privilege, or any appearance as a witness, a person

whose arrest records, conviction or diversion of a crime has been expunged under this statute may state that such person has never been arrested, convicted or diverted of such crime, but the expungement of a felony conviction does not relieve an individual of complying with any state or federal law relating to the use or possession of firearms by persons convicted of a felony.

(i) Whenever the record of any arrest, conviction or diversion has been expunged under the provisions of this section or under the provisions of any other existing or former statute, the custodian of the records of arrest, conviction, diversion and incarceration relating to that crime shall not disclose the existence of such records, except when requested by:

(1) The person whose record was expunged;

(2) a private detective agency or a private patrol operator, and the request is accompanied by a statement that the request is being made in conjunction with an application for employment with such agency or operator by the person whose record has been expunged;

(3) a court, upon a showing of a subsequent conviction of the person whose record has been expunged;

(4) the secretary of social and rehabilitation services, or a designee of the secretary, for the purpose of obtaining information relating to employment in an institution, as defined in K.S.A. 76-12a01 and amendments thereto, of the department of social and rehabilitation services of any person whose record has been expunged;

(5) a person entitled to such information pursuant to the terms of the expungement order;

(6) a prosecuting attorney, and such request is accompanied by a statement that the request is being made in conjunction with a prosecution of an offense that requires a prior conviction as one of the elements of such offense;

(7) the supreme court, the clerk or disciplinary administrator thereof, the state board for admission of attorneys or the state board for discipline of attorneys, and the request is accompanied by a statement that the request is being made in conjunction with an application for admission, or for an order of reinstatement, to the practice of law in this state by the person whose record has been expunged;

(8) the Kansas lottery, and the request is accompanied by a statement that the request is being made to aid in determining qualifications for employment with the Kansas lottery or for work in sensitive areas within the Kansas lottery as deemed appropriate by the executive director of the Kansas lottery;

(9) the governor or the Kansas racing commission, or a designee of the commission, and the request is accompanied by a statement that the request is being made to aid in determining qualifications for executive director of the commission, for employment with the commission, for work in sensitive areas in parimutuel racing as deemed appropriate by the executive director of the commission or for licensure, renewal of licensure or continued licensure by the commission;

(10) the Kansas sentencing commission;

(11) the state gaming agency, and the request is accompanied by a statement that the request is being made to aid in determining qualifications: (A) To be an employee of the state gaming agency; or (B) to be an employee of a tribal gaming commission or to hold a license issued pursuant to a tribal-gaming compact; or

(12) the Kansas securities commissioner or a designee of the commissioner, and the request is accompanied by a statement that the request is being made in conjunction with an application for registration as a broker-dealer, agent, investment adviser or investment adviser

representative by such agency and the application was submitted by the person whose record has been expunged.

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 32-964 is hereby amended to read as follows: 32-964. (a) As used in this section:

(1) "Commercial guide services" means providing, offering to provide, arranging for or assisting with hunting or fishing activities for others on a commercial basis, including but not limited to providing any one or more of the following when used in conjunction with or for hunting or fishing activities: Pack or riding livestock, transportation other than by commercial carrier, equipment or facilities.

(2) ~~"Provisional guide" means a person who, during the calendar year, performs commercial guide services for five or fewer days and receives \$500 or less for such services, as determined in accordance with rules and regulations of the secretary. "Commercial basis" means that the recipient of the services agrees to provide valuable consideration as compensation for the guide services, and the services are provided as part of a business relationship.~~

(3) Terms defined in K.S.A. 1992-Supp. 32-701 and amendments thereto have the meanings provided by that section.

(b) A valid commercial guide permit or associate guide permit is required to provide commercial guide services in this state.

(c) The provisions of subsection (b) do not apply to a person who:

(1) Possesses a controlled shooting area license and commercial guide services performed by the person are confined to the licensed controlled shooting area;

(2) owns private land and commercial guide services performed by the person are confined to lands owned by the individual;

(3) is a tenant, as defined by K.S.A. 1992-Supp. 32-937 and amendments thereto, and commercial guide services performed by the person are confined to farm or ranch land with respect to which the person is such a tenant;

(4) ~~is a provisional guide registered with the secretary;~~

~~(5) provides commercial guide services in cooperation with a department-approved activity an educational or not-for-profit event approved by the secretary; or~~

~~(6) does not receive monetary compensation for providing commercial guide services.~~

(d) Any person who desires to provide commercial guide services shall apply to the secretary for a commercial guide permit. The application shall give the name and address of the applicant, the type of commercial guide services to be provided, the area of the state where guide services would occur, a listing of facilities proposed for use, a listing of equipment to be available to the commercial guide service customers, including pack or riding livestock, and such other information as required by the secretary. The fee prescribed pursuant to K.S.A. 1992-Supp. 32-988 and amendments thereto shall accompany the application.

(e) The secretary may issue a commercial guide permit if the secretary determines that:

(1) The applicant possesses adequate knowledge of wildlife and parks laws of this state and rules and regulations of the secretary;

(2) the applicant possesses adequate knowledge of hunting or fishing skills; ~~and~~

(3) the applicant is over sixteen years of age; and

(4) the application is complete and accurate.

The secretary may require an applicant to successfully complete a written or oral

examination before issuing a commercial guide permit, and may establish an annual date by which applications must be submitted.

(f) A commercial guide permittee shall make such reports of permitted activities to the secretary as required by rule and regulation adopted by the secretary in accordance with K.S.A. ~~1992 Supp.~~ 32-805 and amendments thereto.

(g) A commercial guide permittee may employ one or more associate guides to conduct services authorized by the commercial guide permit while the associate guide is in the employment of the commercial guide permittee. A commercial guide permit or an associate guide permit is required for any individual so employed by a commercial guide permittee.

(h) Any individual who desires to obtain an associate guide permit shall apply to the secretary. The application shall give the name and address of the applicant; the name, address and commercial guide permit number of the commercial guide by whom the applicant would be employed; the notarized signature of such commercial guide permittee; and such other information as required by the secretary. The fee prescribed pursuant to K.S.A. ~~1992 Supp.~~ 32-988 and amendments thereto shall accompany the application

(i) The secretary may issue an associate guide permit if the secretary determines that:

- (1) The applicant possesses adequate knowledge of wildlife and park laws of this state and rules and regulations of the secretary;
- (2) the applicant possesses adequate knowledge of hunting or fishing skills; and
- (3) the application is complete and accurate.

The secretary may require an applicant to successfully complete a written or oral examination prior to issuance of an associate guide permit, and may establish an annual date by which applications must be submitted.

(j) Commercial guide permits and associate guide permits expire on December 31 of each year.

(k) A commercial guide permittee; or associate guide permittee ~~or provisional guide~~ may assist with the legal taking of wildlife while providing commercial guide services but shall not perform the actual taking of shooting of wildlife for the guided person.

(l) Unless exempt pursuant to K.S.A. ~~1992 Supp.~~ 32-919 and amendments thereto, commercial guide permittee; or associate guide permittee ~~or provisional guide~~ shall be required to possess a valid hunting license issued to such permittee ~~or guide~~ in order to conduct hunting activities. Unless exempt pursuant to K.S.A. ~~1992 Supp.~~ 32-911 and amendments thereto, a commercial guide permittee; or associate guide permittee ~~or provisional guide~~ shall be required to possess a valid fishing license issued to such permittee ~~or guide~~ in order to conduct fishing activities. A commercial guide permittee; or associate guide permittee ~~or provisional guide~~ shall be required to possess any stamp as required by law to engage in the activity.

(m) It shall be unlawful to perform commercial guide services on without having in possession the written permission of the owner or the person in lawful possession of the land where the commercial guide services are performed.

(n) The secretary shall adopt, in accordance with K.S.A. ~~1992 Supp.~~ 32-805 and amendments thereto, such rules and regulations as necessary to administer and govern commercial guide services ~~and provisional guides~~, including such restrictions and conditions as required for wildlife resource protection and to protect the public interest and public safety.

(o) ~~(n)~~ In addition to any other penalty prescribed by law, ~~failure to provide required reports, conviction of a felony within the previous five years or failure to comply with the~~

~~wildlife and parks laws of this state or rules and regulations of the secretary shall be grounds for the secretary to~~ the secretary may refuse to issue, refuse to renew, suspend or revoke a commercial guide permit or an associate guide permit if the secretary finds that the applicant:

(1) Has failed to comply with the wildlife and parks laws of this state or rules and regulations of the secretary;

(2) Has been convicted of a violation of the fish, wildlife, boating, or parks laws of another jurisdiction;

(3) Has been convicted of a felony involving the use of violence or the use of weapons.

(4) Has been convicted of any other felony within the previous five years; or

(5) Has failed to provide required reports.

Any such refusal, suspension or revocation shall be in accordance with the Kansas administrative procedure act. The secretary upon request shall receive from the Kansas bureau of investigation such criminal history record information relating to arrests and criminal convictions as necessary for the purpose of determining initial and continuing qualifications of applicants for commercial guide permits and associate guide permits.

(p) The secretary may prepare a general publication listing commercial guide permittees and services offered by the permittee for the purpose of assisting the public in securing the services of a commercial guide. No commercial guide permittee shall be included in such publication without the written consent of the permittee.

Sec. 3. K.S.A. 32-1054 is hereby amended to read as follows: 32-1054. It shall be the duty of every judge or clerk of the court before whom any prosecution for a violation of the wildlife and parks laws of the state or rules and regulations of the secretary is commenced or goes on appeal, within 20 days after the ~~trial or dismissal~~ disposition thereof, to report in writing to the department the result thereof and the amount of fine collected, if any.

Sec. 4. K.S.A. 32-964 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 5. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication the statute book.

W:\WPDOCS\LEGISLAT\01BILLS\GUIDEDF3.WPD

HOUSE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE RULES 2001

1. In any case where committee rules do not apply, House rules shall govern. All powers, duties and responsibilities not addressed are reserved to the Chair.
2. The Chair shall determine the committee agenda, schedule, and the order of business.
3. A motion to take from the table shall be in order only when such item is on the agenda or is taken up by the Chair. The motion requires a simple majority and is non-debatable.
4. The time for conferees to present testimony may be limited at the discretion of the Chair.
5. A substitute motion is not in order.
6. A motion requires a second to be in order. Once seconded it cannot be withdrawn except with consent of the member making the motion and followed by removal of the second.
7. No conferee shall be interrupted during presentation of their testimony, except with the permission of the Chair.
8. Questioning of a conferee shall be limited to the subject matter of the agenda for the day except as may otherwise be allowed by the Chairman.
9. Granting excused absence is reserved to the Chair.
10. A request from any member that their own vote be recorded shall be granted.
11. All conferees are requested to submit enough copies of written testimony for all committee members and staff.
12. Smoking is prohibited in committee rooms.
13. Cellular phones or audible pagers shall not be used in the Environment committee room while the committee is meeting. Step outside the room before answering.
14. Committee members shall not be approached during committee hearings or deliberation by anyone other than fellow legislative members or legislative staff.
15. The Chair reserves the right to take such action as may be necessary to prevent disruptive behavior in the committee room during hearings and deliberations.
16. There shall be no recording, audibly, photographically or otherwise, of committee voting except by the committee secretary.
17. If large groups of constituents are expected to attend committee meetings, please notify the secretary. Should a room change be necessary there would be an opportunity to do so.
18. Adjournment is reserved to the Chair.

*House Environment
1-11-01
Attachment 4*